

From: Brian Justin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 26, 2010

Subject: FCC File No. 0007-EX-PL-2010

Message:

The requested SBE frequency coordination grant has been up-loaded as an attachment to the application for file 0007-EX-PL-2010.

I also have recently received an STA grant for file number 0062-EX-ST-2010 for the same radio experiment. I filed for both an Experimental License and an STA since my expected length of operation is exactly 4 months and it was unclear to me which application was preferred by the Commission.

Since the STA grant also calls for the same SBE coordination to be obtained (and I already have that coordination regarding the Part 5 application) should I withdraw my request for the Part 5 license and operate the station under the already granted STA or would the Commission rather I continue with the Part 5 license application?

Either form of license grant is acceptable to me.

Regards,
Brian Justin
wa1zms@att.net

Please advise, and I apologize for the duplicate filings.